

eSchool Community Council
November 16, 2017 meeting
3:00 pm

1. Welcome
2. Attendance
 - a. Present: Brad, Megan, Ceri, Rhonda, Royce, Debra
 - b. Absent: Maren, Kendra
3. Review October 17th minutes
 - a. Approved—unanimous
4. Council members staying on council
 - a. Kendra can stay because her students were with us last year, but she hasn't attended a meeting yet this school year, so current parent council members will find a new parent to join.
 - b. Royce will make a form, Rhonda will write email. Megan will use Parentlink to send out notice.
5. Follow up from last month
 - a. The Netsmartz email went over well. Feedback we got was positive and people appreciated the resources and information
 - b. Let's do something similar next year for the internet requirement
6. Are last year's funds available for Prof Development conference for this year?
 - a. Yes, because on our school improvement plan we have a goal for professional development and we've designated \$6,500 for that goal. If we spend more than that for our goal, but as long as we still have the money we should be okay.
 - b. Teachers have submitted a request for approval for educational technology conference in Orlando this winter.
7. Review of 2017-18 School Improvement Plan
 - a. We need to review how we're measuring goals and collecting data
 - b. Goal 1: For students in grades 1-6, they will increase reading scores by one year's growth in one year's time
 - i. Measuring pre- and post- tests (e.g. iReady, Study Island)
 - ii. Use DIBELS if necessary
 - iii. Use online software for interventions
 - c. Goal 2: 20% more students will be on track in their course progress at the end of Term 4 as were on track at the end of Term 1
 - i. Ask Harmony and MTH for report of their kids at end of Term 1
 1. Which ones complete, on track, passing?
 2. Megan and Brad will ask for that data
 - d. Goal 3: Increase graduation rate by 5%
 - i. We don't have many high schoolers anymore, but helping younger students earlier on does help graduation rates in years to come
 - e. Goal 4: 90% of teachers will participate in professional development to learn how to improve student outcomes in an online setting.
 - i. Teachers are planning to go to conference in Jan if approved.

- f. Goal 5: Improvement in Language Arts SAGE scores by 10% in one year's time
 - i. Very few take SAGE anymore, but since we just started pre-and post-testing this year, we only have SAGE. Plus, we still have a couple hundred students who take SAGE, so it should be fine this year.
 - ii. Next year when we have data from the 17-18 school year, we can use it for a baseline and then compare it to 18-19 data.
 - g. Goal 6: Establish a baseline for interest and participation in STEM
 - i. We could post the job position (we found the job description)
 - 1. An intern could be good, but may not be as reliable as we need
 - ii. We could use our SpEd aides to get things going until we figure out how many hours it would really be
 - 1. Let's try this to get interest measured and workshops started.
 - 2. Talk to MTH to see if they have someone that we could work with
 - a. Megan will talk with Matt (MTH) and Jon (Harmony) about their staff helping with tech camp and workshop ideas.
 - h. Vote on change for Goal 1
 - i. Yay: 6
 - ii. Nay: 0
 - iii. Not present: 2
8. Meeting adjourned. Next one in January.